
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 4/16/2014 3:54:47 PM 
To: 'Ralff Douglas, Kristin' (kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Ee symposium 

Kristin ~ 

Thanks for the note. Yes, I've heard we're already in contact with you. I was happy to hear that ya'll are looking 
for big, new, and innovative. I am going to take you up on your offer of a quick chat tomorrow, I'll give you a 
call. 

Take care! 

yours, 

sid 

Original Message 
From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin fmailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ea.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 3:50 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Ee symposium 

Sid, appreciate your help, but I am already working with your staff including jan Berman and Felicia Lokey. If 
there is anyone else you think I should speak with, let me know. We are on the fast track to put this together, so 
I'm already networking my way through your EE staff. 

Also, to clarify, I am not looking for you guys to select speakers, I am looking for whiz bang ideas for things to 
talk about (from technology to program design and others) and really engaging speakers to deliver the 
information. 

I'm at your EE meeting today at the delancy foundation, but am in the office all day tomorrow if you want to talk. 

Thanks, Kristin 

Sent from my iPhone 

SB GT&S 0271248 
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